Loksa Jiri

Od: Lorenz Sebastian

Odeslano: stfeda 27. fijna 2021 10:41

Komu: Ingrid Mikulandova

Kopie: Loksa Jifi

Predmét: FW: Redukéni ventily GENIE C300/1A

Dékuji za opravenou nabidku

From: Ingrid Mikulandova <ingrid.mikulandova@linde.com>
Sent: stfeda 27. fijna 2021 10:36

To: Lorenz Sebastian <Sebastian.Lorenz@eli-beams.eu>
Subject: RE: Redukéni ventily GENIE C300/1A

Omlouvdm se. Prehlédla jsem to v poptavce. Nize opravena nabidka.

Redukéni ventil 300/1A jednostupriovy, DIN 54
Vystupni tlak do 50 bar, vystupni pfipojeni % NPT
Doba dodani cca 3-4 tydny

Cena 14 700,- K¢ bez DPH/ kus

Pti objedndni do 5.11.2021 sleva 10%.
Objednavku, prosim poslete na mdj e- mail, aby byla odectena sleva.

S pozdravem hezkého dne

Ingrid Mikulandovd

From: Lorenz Sebastian <Sebastian.Lorenz@eli-beams.eu>
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 10:10 AM

To: Ingrid Mikulandova <ingrid.mikulandova@linde.com>
Cc: Loksa Jifi <Jiri.Loksa@eli-beams.eu>

Subject: RE: Redukéni ventily GENIE

I ALERT: This is an email from an external organization. Use caution, especially with links and attachments.

Dobry den,
Verzi “A” s pfidavnym uzaviracim ventilem nenabizite?
Dékuiji

Ing. Sebastian Lorenz
Researcher at Electron Acceleration Group

More



ELI-Beamlines

Email: sebastian.lorenz@eli-beams.eu
Tel.: +420 773 123 560

Address:

Za Radnici 835

252 41 Dolni Bfezany

Czech Republic

From: Ingrid Mikulandova <ingrid.mikulandova@linde.com>

Sent: stfeda 27. fijna 2021 9:53

To: Lorenz Sebastian <Sebastian.Lorenz@eli-beams.eu>; Tomas Horak <tomas.horak@linde.com>
Cc: Loksa Jifi <Jiri.Loksa@eli-beams.eu>

Subject: RE: Redukéni ventily GENIE

Dobry den, mohu nabidnout:

Redukéni ventil 300/1 jednostupriovy, DIN 54
Vystupni tlak do 50 bar, vystupni pfipojeni % NPT
Doba dodani cca 3-4 tydny

Cena 12 550,- K¢ bez DPH/ kus

Pti objedndni do 5.11.2021 sleva 10%.
Objednavku, prosim poslete na mdj e- mail, aby byla odectena sleva.

S pozdravem hezkého dne

Ingrid Mikulandovd

From: Lorenz Sebastian <Sebastian.Lorenz@eli-beams.eu>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 5:27 PM

To: Ingrid Mikulandova <ingrid.mikulandova@Ilinde.com>; Tomas Horak <tomas.horak@linde.com>
Cc: Loksa Jifi <Jiri.Loksa@eli-beams.eu>

Subject: Redukéni ventily GENIE

I ALERT: This is an email from an external organization. Use caution, especially with links and attachments.

Dobry den,

Poprosim o cenovou nabiku na 4 redukéni ventily na lahve Genie:
REDLINE C 300/1 A, 50 bar vystup, vystupni pfipojeni % NPT
Argon 1x

Helium 2x

Dusik 1x

Dékuiji.

S pozdravem,

More



Ing. Sebastian Lorenz
Researcher at Electron Acceleration Group
ELI-Beamlines

Email: sebastian.lorenz@eli-beams.eu
Tel.: +420 773 123 560

Address:

Za Radnici 835

252 41 Dolni Brezany

Czech Republic

The information contained in this email and any attachments may be confidential and is provided solely for the
use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, distribution, or use of this e-mail, its attachments or any information contained therein is
unauthorized and prohibited. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete this e-mail and any attachments. No responsibility is accepted for any virus or defect that might arise
from opening this e-mail or attachments, whether or not it has been checked by anti-virus software.

Oznameni o ochrané osobnich udaju zpracovavanych spolecnostmi Linde Group v EU naleznete na strance:
dataprotection.linde.com

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

Ozndmeni o ochrané osobnich idajii zpracovavanych spolecnostmi Linde Group v EU naleznete na strance:
dataprotection.linde.com




